
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting 

Marion County – Library Headquarters, Meeting Room B 
2720 E. Silver Springs Blvd., Ocala, FL 34470 

September 10, 2024 
3:30 PM  

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. August 13, 2024 TAC Meeting Minutes  

5. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Fiscal Years (FY) 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program 

(TIP) Amendment #1 and Roll Forward 
Staff will present an amendment to the TIP including the Roll Forward Report 

6. PRESENTATIONS 
A. Active Transportation Plan 

 A presentation by staff on the Active Transportation Plan project and schedule 

7. COMMENTS BY FDOT 
A. FDOT Construction Report 

8. COMMENTS BY TPO STAFF 
A. 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Update 
B. Safety Matters Outreach Series 

9. COMMENTS BY TAC MEMBERS 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limited to 2 minutes)  

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 



 
All meetings are open to the public, the TPO does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, disability and family 
status. Anyone requiring special assistance under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), or requiring language assistance (free of charge) 
should contact Liz Mitchell, Title VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator at (352) 438-2634 or liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org forty-eight (48) hours in 
advance, so proper accommodations can be made. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 286.0105, Florida Statutes, please be advised that if any person wishes to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to 
any matter considered at the above meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 

The next regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee will be held on  
October 8, 2024 

 





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































https://ocalamariontpo.org/plansand-programs/transportation-improvement-program-tip
mailto:sara.brown@marionfl.org




 

FY 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program                F 
 

Appendix F: Public and Partner Comments 



A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning 
Mar ion County   •    C i ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    C i ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    C i ty  of  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

 

 

 

 

Summary 

The draft Fiscal Years 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) was made 
available for public and partner agency review from May 7 to June 14, 2024. The following public 
comment was received by the TPO.  

• Public Comment: “In the draft TIP map online, project FM 436756-1 does not include 
further detail about the project. I own a few properties along that route and would like to 
know more about the project and if any designs have been made.”  

o TPO Response: Noted for public record. The citizen was thanked for the comment 
and was told that the project in the TIP is funded for preliminary engineering in FY 
25. The TPO also gave the citizen contact information for the city to ask if they 
have any further design information for the project.  

 

 

 

 
Draft FY 25 to 29 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
 
Public Comments 
 
 
 



TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM   
Review Checklist   
 
 

TIP Review Checklist  
Updated: 4/9/2024  Page 1 of 4 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)  
REVIEW CHECKLIST 
The following TIP Review Checklist is provided to assist in the review of the TIP.  This Review Checklist is to be completed and included in the 
MPO’s final TIP Document.   

Comments should be categorized as: 

Editorial: The MPO may address comments regarding grammatical, spelling, and other related errors, but this would not affect the 
document's approval. 

Enhancement: Comments may be addressed by the MPO but would not affect the approval of the document, i.e., improve the quality of the 
document and the understanding for the public (improving graphics, re-packaging of the document, use of plain language, reformatting for 
clarity, removing redundant language). 

Critical: The comment MUST be addressed to meet the minimum state and federal requirements for approval. The reviewer must clearly 
identify the applicable state or federal statutes, regulations, policies, guidance, or procedures to which the document does not conform. 

If a question is categorized, a comment must accompany it. If a question is answered with “no,” a comment must accompany it. 

MPO: Ocala Marion TPO Fiscal Years 
included: 2025-2029 

Review #: 2 Date of Review: 7-15-2024 Reviewed by:   KP 

TIP Format & Content 
Does the cover page include the MPO name, address, and correct fiscal years and provide a location to add the 
date of adoption? 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers:1 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the Table of Contents show the title of each section with the correct page number? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 4 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP include an endorsement that it was developed following state and federal requirements and include 
the date of official MPO approval?  This would be an MPO resolution or signed signature block on the cover. Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 2 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP include a list of definitions, abbreviations, funding, phase codes, and acronyms? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 25, 
36 & 157 

 Click here to enter notes 

 

 



TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM   
Review Checklist   
 
 

TIP Review Checklist  
Updated: 4/9/2024  Page 2 of 4 

TIP Narrative 

Does the TIP begin with a statement of purpose (provide a prioritization of projects covering a five-year period 
consistent with the LRTP, containing all transportation projects funded with FHWA & FTA funds and regionally 
significant projects regardless of funding source)? [23 CFR 450.326(a)]; [49 USC Chapter 53] 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 5 

 Click here to enter notes 

Did the MPO develop the TIP in cooperation with the state and public transit operator(s), who provided the 
MPO with estimates of available federal and state funds for the MPO to develop the financial plan? [s. 
339.175(8) FS]; [23 CFR 450.326(a)] 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment  Page Numbers: 9 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP demonstrate sufficient funds (federal, state, local, and private) to implement proposed 
transportation system improvements, and identify any innovative financing techniques by comparing 
revenues and costs for each year?  It is recommended that the TIP include a table(s) that compares funding 
sources and amounts, by year, to total project costs. [23 CFR 450.326(k)]; [23 CFR 450.326(j)]; [s. 
339.175(8)(c)(3) FS]. 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments. Page Numbers: 27 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP describe the project selection process and state that it is consistent with federal requirements in 
23 CFR 450.332(b) and 23 CFR. 450.332(c) for non-TMA MPOs? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 31 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP identify the MPO’s criteria and process for prioritizing implementation of the transportation plan 
elements (including multimodal tradeoffs) for inclusion in the TIP and explain any changes in priorities from 
the previous TIP?  The MPO’s TIP project priorities must be consistent with the LRTP.  [23 CFR 450.326(n)(1)] 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 31 

 Pg 31 discusses using the LRTP but, is not citing 23 CFR 450.326(n)(1).  

Does the TIP describe how projects are consistent with the MPO’s LRTP and, to the extent feasible, with port 
and aviation masterplans, public transit development plans, and approved local government comprehensive 
plans for those local governments located within the MPO area? [s. 339.175(8)(a) FS] For consistency 
guidance, see Section 1. Florida LRTP Amendment Thresholds and Section 2. Meeting Planning Requirements 
for NEPA Approval. 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 9 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP cross-reference projects with corresponding LRTP projects when appropriate? [s. 
339.175(8)(c)(7) FS]  Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 43-108 

 Click here to enter notes 

https://fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/content/planning/policy/metrosupport/resources/lrtpthreshhold.pdf?sfvrsn=724f5f45_0
https://fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/content/planning/policy/metrosupport/resources/section2.pdf?sfvrsn=9567358f_0
https://fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/content/planning/policy/metrosupport/resources/section2.pdf?sfvrsn=9567358f_0


TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM   
Review Checklist   
 
 

TIP Review Checklist  
Updated: 4/9/2024  Page 3 of 4 

Does the TIP include the FDOT Annual List of Obligated Projects or a link?  The annual listing is located for 
download HERE. [23 CFR 450.334]; [s. 339.175(8)(h), FS] Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 113-125 

 Click here to enter notes 

Was the TIP developed with input from the public?  [23 CFR 450.316]; [23 CFR 450.326(b)]; The document 
should outline techniques used to reach citizens (flyers, websites, meeting notices, billboards, etc.) Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 8 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP discuss the MPO’s current FDOT annual joint certification and past FHWA/FTA quadrennial 
certification (for TMA MPOs)? For TMA MPOs the TIP should include the anticipated date of the next 
FHWA/FTA quadrennial certification. 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

     

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 9 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP discuss the congestion management process? All MPOs are required to have a congestion 
management process that provides for the effective management and operation of new and existing facilities 
using travel demand reduction and operational management strategies.  [s. 339.175(6)(c)(1), FS] 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 11 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP discuss the development of Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) services, a description of costs 
and revenues from TD services, and a list of improvements funded with TD funds? [s. 427.015(1) FS AND 41-
2.009(2) FAC] 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 12 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP discuss how once implemented, the MPO will make progress toward achieving the performance 
targets for: 

 Safety performance measures 
 System performance measures 
 Bridge performance measures 
 Pavement performance measures 
 State asset management plan 

o Including risk to off-system facilities during emergency events (if applicable) 
 State freight plan 

If the MPO incorporated the TIP Performance Measures Template directly or adapted it to suit their needs, 
they would have met the requirements. [23 CFR 450.326(c)] 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 14 - 23 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP discuss the anticipated effect of achieving the performance targets identified in the LRTP, linking 
investment priorities to those performance targets for: 

 Safety performance measures 
Yes ☒ No ☐ 

https://www.fdot.gov/workprogram/federal/fa-mpo-obligdet.shtm
https://fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/planning/fto/pdis-documents/fdot_co-tip_template.docx


TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM   
Review Checklist   
 
 

TIP Review Checklist  
Updated: 4/9/2024  Page 4 of 4 

 System performance measures 
 Bridge performance measures 
 Pavement performance measures 
 State asset management plan 
 State freight plan 

If the MPO incorporated the TIP Performance Measures Template directly or adapted it to suit their needs, 
they would have met the requirements. [23 CFR 450.326(d)] 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 14 - 23 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP include all Federal discretionary grants that fund capital projects under Title 23 or Title 49, USC, 
per the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA)? Federal discretionary grants that fund capital projects 
must be in the TIP before executing a grant agreement with USDOT. For more information, see this link. 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 24 - 
30 

 Click here to enter notes 

Does the TIP contain projects listed in the FDOT 23 CFR Part 667 Report?  Yes ☐ No ☒ 

If so, does the MPO reference the report in the TIP for that project?  Yes ☐ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers:  

 Click here to enter notes 

Detail Project Listing for Five Fiscal Years 
Does each project in the TIP include the following information? 

 Sufficient description of the project (type of work, termini, and length) 
 Financial Project Number (FPN) 
 Estimated total project cost and year anticipated funding 
 Page number or identification number where the project can be found in LRTP (spot check) 
 Category of Federal Funds and source(s) of non-Federal Funds 
 FTA section number included in project title or description 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

No comment Click here to enter comments Page Numbers: 44 - 
108 

 Click here to enter notes 

TIP Review 
What date did the MPO upload the document into the Grant Application Process (GAP) System for review by the 
District, Office of Policy Planning, FloridaCommerce, FTA, & FHWA? Include the date of submission in the 
comments. 

    

Choose an item. Uploaded to GAP System for review on 6/26/2024 Page Numbers: 

 Click here to enter notes 

 

https://fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/planning/fto/pdis-documents/fdot_co-tip_template.docx
https://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/Documents/federal/stip/stip-direct-recipients-grant.pdf
https://fdotwww.blob.core.windows.net/sitefinity/docs/default-source/planning/performance/part667.pdf?sfvrsn=3f341f30_18
https://secure.blackcatgrants.com/Login.aspx?site=flgap


 

FY 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program                G 
 

Appendix G: Glossary of Terms and Acronyms 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Glossary of Terms 
and Acronyms 

November 2023 



ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

3C Continuing, Cooperative and 
Comprehensive 

A Continuing, Cooperative and Comprehensive (3C) process is required for all 
Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) to be eligible for Federal 
transportation funding. 

AADT Average Annual Daily Traffic Average daily traffic on a roadway segment for all days of the week during a 
period of one year expressed in vehicles per day. 

ACS American Community 
Survey 

The American Community Survey is an ongoing survey that provides vital 
information on a yearly basis about our nation and its people. 

ADA Americans with 
Disabilities Act 

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) prohibits discrimination against 
people with disabilities in employment, transportation, public 
accommodation, communications, and governmental activities. 

ATMS Automated Traffic 
Management System 

ATMS is used to improve the efficiency of the transportation network. ATMS 
utilizes data-analysis and communication technology to reduce congestion in 
real-time due to crashes and other traffic problems. 

BEA Bureau of Economic 
Analysis 

Federal agency within the Department of Commerce that provides 
economic data and projections. 

BLS Bureau of Labor 
Statistics 

Federal agency within the Department of Labor that tracks federal 
employment data. 

BTS Bureau of Transportation 
Statistics 

The Bureau of Transportation Statistics was established as a statistical agency in 
1992. The Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA) of 1991 
created BTS to administer data collection, analysis, and reporting and to ensure 
the most cost-effective use of transportation- monitoring resources. 

CAAA Clean Air Act Amendments 
of 1990 

The original Clean Air Act was passed in 1963, but the national air pollution 
control program is actually based on the 1970 revision of the law. The Clean Air 
Act as amended in 1990 made major changes and contains the most far 
reaching revisions of the 1970 law. 

CAC Citizen Advisory 
Committee 

The Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) advises the TPO on local 
transportation issues based on the input of citizens they represent in the area. 
The TPO strives to keeps the composition of the CAC diverse in terms of 
geographic location and professions represented.  

CBSA Core Based Statistical 
Areas 

CBSAs consist of the county or counties or equivalent entities associated with at 
least one core (urbanized area or urban cluster) of at least 10,000 population 
plus adjacent counties having a high degree of social and economic integration 
with the core. Social and economic integration is measured in the form of 
commuting and other reoccurring travel.  

CFMPOA 
Central Florida 
Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Alliance 

A partnership of Transportation Planning Organizations in Central Florida 
created to provide transportation solutions throughout the region. 

CFR Code of Federal  
Regulations 

The codification of the rules published in the Federal Register by the 
executive departments and agencies of the Federal Government. These are the 
administrative rules and regulations that clarify the impact of the United States 
Code (USC) or the law. 



ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

CFRPM Central Florida Regional 
Planning Model 

Travel demand forecasting tool used by numerous planning agencies 
throughout central Florida. 

CIP Capital Improvement Program 
The CIP is a multi-year schedule of programmed capital improvement 
projects, including cost estimates and budgeted by year. CIP documents are 
typically updates annually by a local government.  

CMAQ 
Congestion Mitigation and  
Air Quality Improvement 
Program 

The CMAQ program funds transportation projects and programs in air 
quality non-attainment and maintenance areas that reduce traffic 
congestion and transportation related emissions (ozone, carbon monoxide, 
particulate matter, etc.). 

CMP Congestion Management 
Process 

A systematic approach required in transportation management areas (TMAs) 
that provides for effective management and operation. Provides information on 
transportation system performance and finds alternative ways to alleviate 
congestion and enhance the mobility of people and goods, to levels that 
meet state and local needs. 

COOP Continuity of Operations 
Plan 

The COOP outlines guidance to TPO Staff and Board Members to ensure 
all federal and state required essential functions continue to be 
performed in the event of an extended interruption of services due to a 
declared emergency or disaster.  

CTC Community Transportation 
Coordinator 

Community Transportation Coordinators are businesses or county 
departments responsible for arrangement of transportation services 
delivered to the transportation disadvantaged. (Definition taken from Lee MPO - 
http://leempo.com/programs-products/transportation- disadvantaged/). 

CTD 
Commission for 
Transportation  
Disadvantaged  

Created in 1989, the CTD was created to provide statewide policy guidance 
to Florida’s Transportation Disadvantaged Program, which coordinates funs to 
provide older adults, persons with disabilities and people with limited access to 
employment, health care and educational opportunities (Definition taken from 
NCFRPC - http://www.ncfrpc. org/TD/td.html). 

CTST Community Traffic  
Safety Team  

An organization created to inform the public about transportation safety issues. 
Major events conducted by the Marion County CTST include “Walk Your Child 
to School Day”, a mock DUI scenario, and a Battle of the Belts competition. 

DBE Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise 

The DBE program ensures that federally-assisted contracts for transportation 
projects are made available for small businesses owned/ controlled by socially 
and economically disadvantaged individuals (Definition taken from FHWA - 
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/civilrights/ programs/dbe/). 

DOPA Designated Official  
Planning Agency 

An agency that assists the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged (CTD) in the coordination of safe, efficient, cost effective 
transportation services to those who are transportation disadvantaged. 
(Definition taken from CTD - https://ctd.fdot.gov/ 
communitytransystem.htm) 

DRI Development of Regional 
Impact 

A large-scale development project that may impact multiple counties or 
jurisdictions 

http://leempo.com/programs-products/transportation-
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/civilrights/
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/civilrights/


ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

EIS Environmental Impact 
Statement 

Report developed as part of the National Environmental Policy Act 
requirements, which details any adverse economic, social, and 
environmental effects of a proposed transportation project for which 
Federal funding is part of the project. 

EPA Environmental 
Protection Agency 

The federal regulatory agency responsible for administering and enforcing 
federal environmental laws, including the Clean Air Act, the Clean Water Act, the 
Endangered Species Act, and others. 

ETDM Efficient Transportation 
Decision Making 

Developed by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) to 
streamline the environmental review process, ETDM helps protect natural 
resources by involving stakeholders early in the transportation planning process. 
Specifically, ETDM is used to identify the impacts may occur from planned 
transportation projects. 

FAA Federal Aviation 
Administration 

FAA provides a safe, secure, and efficient global aerospace system that 
contributes to national security and the promotion of US aerospace safety. 

FAST Act Fixing America's Surface 
Transportation Act 

The Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act is five-year legislation 
that was enacted into law on December 4, 2015. The main focus of the 
legislation is to improve the Nation’s surface transportation infrastructure, 
including our roads, bridges, transit systems, and rail transportation network. 

FDOT Florida Department of 
Transportation 

Originally named the Florida State Road Department, the Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT) was created in 1969. FDOT’s mission is 
to ensure the mobility of people and goods, enhance economic prosperity, and 
preserve the quality of the environment and community (Definition taken from 
State of Florida-https://jobs.myflorida.com/go/ Department-of-
Transportation/2817700/). 

FHWA Federal Highway 
Administration 

A branch of the U.S. Department of Transportation that administers the federal-
aid highway program, providing financial assistance to states to construct and 
improve highways, urban and rural roads, and bridges. 

FMTP Freight Mobility and  
Trade Plan 

FDOT’s Freight Mobility and Trade Plan (FMTP) defines policies and investments 
that will enhance Florida’s economic development into the future. 

FSUTMS 
Florida Standard Urban 
Transportation Modeling 
Structure 

FSUTMS is a computerized planning model that allows users to better predict 
the impact of transportation policies and programs by providing a standardized 
framework for the development, use and sharing of models. 

FTA Federal Transit 
Administration 

A branch of the U.S. Department of Transportation that administers federal 
funding to transportation authorities, local governments, and states to support 
a variety of locally planned, constructed, and operated public transportation 
systems throughout the U.S., including buses, subways, light rail, commuter 
rail, streetcars, monorail, passenger ferry boats, inclined railways, and people 
movers. 

FTP Florida Transportation 
Plan 

Florida’s long-range plan that guides current transportation decisions. The plan 
outlines transportation issues and solutions related to improving safety, 
efficiency, population growth, economic development, and access to transit 
and other modes of transportation. 



ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

FY Fiscal Year/ 
Federal Fiscal Year 

The TPO's Fiscal Year is from July 1 to June 30. The Federal Fiscal Year is 
from October 1 to September 30. 

GIS Geographic Information 
System 

Computerized data management system designed to capture, store, retrieve, 
analyze, and display geographically referenced information. 

HOV High-Occupancy 
Vehicle Vehicles carrying two or more people. 

HSIP Highway Safety 
Improvement Program 

The goal of the HSIP program is to achieve a significant reduction in traffic 
fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads, including non-State-owned 
public roads and roads on tribal lands. 

HUD 
Department of 
Housing and Urban 
Development 

HUD's mission is to increase homeownership, support community 
development and increase access to affordable housing free from 
discrimination. HUD’s Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) is 
a program with many resources that are used to help address a wide array of 
community development needs, including sidewalks and other transportation 
infrastructure. 

IIJA Infrastructure Investment 
and Jobs Act 

Commonly referred to as the Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill, IIJA was signed into 
law by President Biden on November 15, 2021. IIJA includes $550 billion in new 
funding for transportation infrastructure. IIJA authorizes $1.2 trillion in total 
spending.   

IRI International 
Roughness Index 

International Roughness Index (IRI) is used by transportation professionals 
around the world as a standard to quantify road surface roughness. IRI is 
highly useful for assessing overall roadway pavement ride quality; a 
higher IRI value indicates a rougher road surface. 

ITS Intelligent 
Transportation Systems 

Electronics, photonics, communications, or information processing to improve 
the efficiency or safety of the surface transportation system. 

LOS Level of Service 

Level of Service (LOS) is a term that describes the operating conditions a driver, 
transit users, bicyclist, or pedestrian will experience while traveling on a 
particular street, highway or transit vehicle. LOS is used in transportation 
planning as a data friendly tool to help aid in the decision making process 
regarding road capacity. LOS data allows planners to make more informed 
decisions regarding transportation projects. 

LOPP List of Priority Projects 
The List of Priority Projects (LOPP) is a formalized list developed each year by 
the TPO in collaboration with local government partners, and as required by 
state statute. The LOPP contains the highest priorities for future 
transportation projects and investments to receive consideration for 
federal and state funding. 

LRTP/MTP 
Long-Range 
Transportation Plan 
(or  Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan) 

A document that serves as the defining vision for the region’s transportation 
systems and services. The LRTP addresses a planning horizon of no less than a 
20-years and is developed, adopted, and updated every five years by the TPO. 
The most recent LRTP was adopted in December 2015. The plan can be 
viewed on the TPO website at: https://ocalamariontpo.org/plans-and-
programs/long-range- transportation-plan-lrtp/. 

  



ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

LOTTR Level of Travel 
Time Reliability 

The Level of Travel Time Reliability (LOTTR) is the ratio of the 80th percentile 
travel time to the normal travel time (50th percentile) throughout a full 
calendar year. Data for this measure is derived from the FHWA National 
Performance Management Research Data set (NPMRDS). 

MAP-21 Moving Ahead for Progress 
in the 21st  Century 

The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (P.L. 112-141), was 
signed into law in 2012. Funding surface transportation programs at over 105 
billion for fiscal years (FY) 2013 and 2014, MAP-21 is the first long-term 
highway authorization enacted since 2005. MAP-21 creates a streamlined and 
performance-based surface transportation program and builds on many of the 
highway, transit, bike, and pedestrian programs and policies established in 
1991. 

MPA Metropolitan Planning 
Area 

The geographic area determined by agreement between the transportation 
planning organization (TPO) for the area and the Governor, in which the 
metropolitan transportation planning process is carried out. 

MPO Metropolitan Planning 
Organization 

An MPO, also known as a TPO, is a forum for cooperative transportation 
decision-making for metropolitan planning areas. In order for a TPO to be 
designated as an MPO, an urban area must have a population of at least 50,000 
as defined by the US Census Bureau. 

MPOAC 
Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Advisory 
Council 

A planning and policy organization created to assist individual MPO/TPOs 
across Florida in building a more collaborative transportation planning 
process. 

MSA Metropolitan Statistical 
Area 

A Core Based Statistical Areas associated with at least one urbanized area that 
has a population of at least 50,000. The metropolitan statistical area comprises 
the central county or counties or equivalent entities containing the core, 
plus adjacent outlying counties having a high degree of social and economic 
integration with the central county or counties as measured through 
commuting. 

NTD National Transit Database The National Transit Database (NTD) is the repository of data for the 
financial, operating and asset conditions of the nation’s transit systems. 

NEPA National Environmental Policy 
Act of 1969 

Established requirements that any project using federal funding or requiring 
federal approval, including transportation projects, examine the effects of 
proposed and alternative choices on the environment before a federal 
decision is made. 

NHPP National Highway 
Performance Program 

The NHPP provides support for the condition and performance of the National 
Highway System (NHS), for the construction of new facilities on the NHS. 

NHPP 
(Bridge) 

National Highway 
Performance Program 
(Bridge) 

Reconstruction, resurfacing, restoration, rehabilitation, or preservation of a 
bridge on a non-NHS Federal-aid highway (if Interstate System and NHS Bridge 
Condition provision requirements are satisfied) [23 U.S.C. 119(i)]. 

NHS National Highway System This system of highways designated and approved in accordance with the 
provisions of 23 U.S.C. 103(b) (23CFR500). 

  



ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

PD&E Project Development and 
Environmental Study 

A study conducted to determine feasible building alternatives for 
transportation projects and their social, economic and environmental impacts. 
PD&E studies are required per the National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA). (Definition taken from FDOT, District 7 - https:// 
www.fdotd7studies.com/what-is-a-pde-study.html). 

PEA Planning Emphasis Area 
Planning Emphasis Areas set planning priorities that are supportive of the 
statewide Florida Transportation Plan (FTP), and give importance to topics that 
all MPOs are encouraged to address in their respective planning programs. 

PM  
Performance Management 

Performance Management (PM) serves as federally required strategic approach 
that uses system data and information guide investment and policies to achieve 
national goals.  

PPP Public Participation Plan 

The Public Participation Plan documents the goals, objectives and strategies 
for ensuring all individuals have every opportunity to be involved in 
transportation planning decisions. The plan is designed to provide a 
transparent planning process that is free from any cultural, social, racial or 
economic barriers and offers multiple opportunities for public participation 
and input. 

PTASP Public Transportation Agency 
Safety Action Plan 

A plan that is developed by transit agencies to identify responsibilities for 
safety and day to day implementation of a safety management system. 

RPC Regional Planning 
Council 

Organizations designated by Florida law to provide planning and technical 
expertise to local governments in order to promote regional collaboration. 

SHSP Strategic Highway 
Safety Plan 

This is a statewide and coordinated safety plan that provides a 
comprehensive framework for eliminating highway fatalities and reducing 
serious injuries on all public roads.  

SIS Strategic Intermodal 
System 

A network of transportation facilities important to the state’s economy and 
mobility. The SIS was created to focus the state’s limited resources on the 
facilities most significant for interregional, interstate and international 
travel (Definition taken from FDOT - https://www.fdot. 
gov/planning/sis/default.shtm). 

SOV Single-Occupancy 
Vehicle Any motor vehicle operated or driven by a single person. 

 
STBG Surface Transportation Block 

Grant Program 
The STBG federal funding promotes flexibility in State and local 
transportation decisions and provides flexible funding to best address State 
and local transportation needs. 

 
STIP 

Statewide Transportation 
Improvement Program 

The STIP is a statewide prioritized listing/program of transportation projects 
covering a period of four years that is consistent with the long-range statewide 
transportation plan, metropolitan transportation plans, and TIPs, and required 
for projects to be eligible for funding under title 23 U.S.C. and title 49 U.S.C. 
Chapter 53. 

STP Surface Transportation 
Program 

Federal-aid highway funding program that supports a broad range of surface 
transportation capital needs, including many roads, transit, sea and airport 
access, vanpool, bike, and pedestrian facilities. 

  

http://www.fdotd7studies.com/what-is-a-pde-study.html)


ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

TAC Technical Advisory 
Committee 

The Technical Advisory Committee provides technical expertise to the TPO by 
reviewing transportation plans, programs and projects primarily from a 
technical standpoint. The TAC is comprised of professional planners, 
engineers, and other state and local professionals. 

TAMP Transportation Asset 
Management Plan 

The TAMP outlines the process for effectively operating, maintaining and 
improving the physical transportation assets in Florida (e.g., roads, bridges, 
culverts). 

TAZ Traffic Analysis Zone 
A defined geographic area used to tabulate traffic-related land use data and 
forecast travel demand. Traffic Analysis Zones typically consist of one or more 
Census blocks/tracts or block groups. 

TD Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

Transportation Disadvantaged includes individuals with physical and 
economic challenges and senior citizens facing mobility issues.  

TDLCB 
Transportation 
Disadvantaged Local  
Coordinating Board 

The TDLCB coordinates transportation needs of the disadvantaged, 
including individuals with physical and economic challenges and senior citizens 
facing mobility issues. The Board helps the TPO identify local service needs of 
the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) community to the Community 
Transportation Coordinator (CTC). 

TDM Transportation Demand 
Management 

Programs designed to reduce demand for transportation through various 
means, such as the use of public transit and of alternative work hours. 

TDP Transit Development 
Plan 

The Transit Development Plan (TDP) represents the community’s vision for 
public transportation in the Ocala Marion TPO service area for a 10- year span. 
Updated every five years, the Plan provides a comprehensive assessment of 
transit services in Marion County. Specifically, the TDP details SunTran’s transit 
and mobility needs, cost and revenue projections, and community transit 
goals, objectives, and policies. 

TDSP Transportation 
Disadvantaged Service Plan 

The TDSP is a tactical plan outlining the services provided to the transportation 
disadvantaged population served by the Community Transportation 
Coordinator (Marion Transit). The TDSP is update every year, and also 
undergoes a major update every five years by the TPO.  

TIP Transportation  
Improvement Program 

A TIP is a prioritized listing/program of transportation projects covering a 
period of five years that is developed and formally adopted by a TPO as part of 
the metropolitan transportation planning process, consistent with the 
metropolitan transportation plan, and required for projects to be eligible for 
funding under title 23 U.S.C. and title 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53. 

TMA Transportation 
Management Area 

An urbanized area with a population over 200,000 (as determined by the 
latest decennial census) or other area when TMA designation is requested 
by the Governor and the TPO (or affected local officials), and officially 
designated by the Administrators of the FHWA and FTA. The TMA designation 
applies to the entire metropolitan planning area. 

TMIP Travel Model 
Improvement Program 

TMIP supports and empowers planning agencies through leadership, innovation 
and support of planning analysis improvements to provide better information 
to support transportation and planning decisions. 



ACRYONYM NAME DESCRIPTION 

TOD Transit Oriented 
Development 

Transit-oriented development, or TOD, is a type of community 
development that includes a mixture of housing, office, retail and/or other 
amenities integrated into a walkable neighborhood and located within a half-
mile of quality public transportation (Definition taken from Reconnecting 
America-www.reconnectingamerica.org). 

TPM Transportation Performance 
Management 

FHWA defines Transportation Performance Management as a strategic 
approach that uses system information to make investment and policy 
decisions to achieve national performance goals. 

TPO Transportation Planning 
Organization 

A TPO, also known as an MPO, is a forum for cooperative transportation 
decision-making for metropolitan planning areas. In order for a TPO to be 
designated, an urban area must have a population of at least 50,000 as 
defined by the US Census Bureau. 

TRB Transportation Research 
Board 

The mission of the Transportation Research Board (TRB) is to promote 
innovation and progress in transportation through research. 

TRIP Transportation Regional 
Incentive Program 

Created in 2005, the program provides state matching funds to improve 
regionally significant transportation facilities. 

TTTR Truck Travel Time 
Reliability Index 

The Truck Travel Time Reliability Index (TTTR) is defined as the ratio of longer 
truck travel times (95th percentile) compared to normal truck travel times 
(50th percentile) on the interstate system.  

UA Urban Area 
A statistical geographic entity delineated by the Census Bureau, consisting of 
densely settled census tracts and blocks and adjacent densely settled territory 
that together contain at least 50,000 people. 

ULB Useful Life 
Benchmark 

The expected lifecycle or the acceptable period of use in service for a transit 
capital asset, as determined by the transit agency or by a default benchmark 
provided by the Federal Transit Administration. 

UPWP Unified Planning 
Work Program 

UPWP means a Scope of Services identifying the planning priorities and 
activities to be carried out within a metropolitan planning area. At a minimum, 
a UPWP includes a description of planning work and resulting products, who 
will perform the work, time frames for completing the work, the cost of the 
work, and the source(s) of funds. 

USC United States Code The codification by subject matter of the general and permanent laws of 
United States. 

USDOT United States Department 
of Transportation 

When used alone, indicates the U.S. Department of Transportation. In 
conjunction with a place name, indicates state, city, or county 
transportation agency. 

YOE Year of Expenditure The current dollar in the year (adjusted for inflation) during which an expenditure is 
made or benefit realized, such as a project being constructed.  

VMT Vehicle Miles Traveled A measurement of miles traveled by vehicles within a specified region for a 
specified time period (Definition taken from Wikipedia). 

 



 

FY 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program                H 
 

Appendix H: Project Changes from Prior TIP 



MAJOR PROJECT CHANGES FROM PRIOR TIP 
 

The following list summarizes major projects that were programmed in the previous Fiscal Years (FY) 2024 to 2028 TIP and their 
respective status toward implementation. This includes projects advanced; completed; construction (2024/2025); or deferred. The 
project status denoted references the general fiscal year time frame.  

 
Project Status from Prior TIP: Advanced, Completed, Construction or Deferred 

Project 
Number/FM Project Description Project Status FY 2024-2028 

TIP Funding 
2386481 SR 45 (US 41) from SW 110th St to North of SR 40 Deferred FY 28 to FY 29 62,027,312 
4336511 CR 484 from SW 20th Avenue to CR 475A Construction 2024/2025 $46,260  
4336514 CR 484 from SW 20th Avenue to CR 475A Construction 2024/2025 $213,492  
4375962 SR 40/Silver Springs Blvd from NW 27th Ave to SW 7th Ave Construction 2024/2025 $909,279  
4384171 Marion County Airport Runway Improvements Deferred FY 24 to FY 26 $437,500  
4385621 I-75 (SR 93) Rest Area from North of CR 484 to South of SR 200 Construction 2024/2025 $42,379,924  
4392341 SR 200 from I-75 to U.S. 301 Construction 2024/2025 $12,455,781  
4407801 Ocala International Airport Pavement Rehabilitation Deferred FY 24 to FY 25 $1,250,000  
4411411 SR 464 from U.S. 441/U.S. 301 to SR 35 (Baseline Road) Construction 2024/2025 $21,644,972  
4452121 U.S. 301 from S of NE 175th St to Alachua County Line Construction 2024/2025 $4,729,689  
4452171 SR 326 from NW 12th to SR 40 Construction 2024/2025 $11,875,930  
4456881 U.S. 27/U.S. 441/Abshiver Boulevard at CR 42 Construction 2024/2025 $1,099,429  
4457011 SE Abshier Blvd from SW Hames Rd to North of SE Agnew Rd Construction 2024/2025 $2,062,140  
4489241 SR 492 over CSX Railroad Line Construction 2024/2025 $391,249  
4492611 SW 60th Ave from SW 54th Street to SECO Energy Driveway Deferred FY 24 to 28 $199,243  
4497741 Marion County Airport Hangar Construction 2025/2027 $2,500,000  
4392382 SR 25/U.S. 441/SR 500 from SR 35/SE Baseline Road to SR 200/SW 10th Streets Deferred FY 25 to 27 $3,919,169  
4506371 U.S. 27 from Sumter County Line to U.S. 301/Abshier (Belleview) Construction 2025/2026 $24,752,774  
4453021 SR 35/U.S. 301 from North of CR 42 to North of SE 114th Place Road Construction 2024/2025 $5,347,959  



TIP Funding and schedule changes are summarized in the following table for major projects programmed in both the previous FY 
2024 to FY 2028 TIP and the current draft FY 2025 to FY 2029 TIP. Also summarized are projects previously deferred in a prior TIP, 
and are now programmed in the current FY 2025 to FY 2029 TIP.  

Major Project Total Funding Changes: 
Prior TIP Years (2024 to 2028) to Current TIP Years (2025 to 2029) 

Project 
Number/FM 

Project Description Project Schedule 
Changes 

Change in Project 
Funding 

*2386481 SR 45 (US 41) from SW 110th St to North of SR 40 Programmed FY 2029 $46,335,710 

4336601 U.S. 441 at SR 464 None $1,004,203 

4352091 I-75 (SR 93) at NW 49th St from end of NW 49th to NW 35th None $67,480,581 

4392382 U.S. 441 from SE 102nd Place to SW 10th/SR 200 Deferred FY 25 to FY 27 $672,802 

4452181 U.S. 441 from Avenue I to Alachua County Line None $1,483,565 

4485261 U.S. 41/Williams from N of Citrus County to SW 110th St None $731,088 

4486351 U.S. 441 from County Road 25A to Avenue I None -$83,635 

4520741 I-75 IMPROVEMENTS FROM SR 200 TO SR 326 None $54,809,480 

4520721 I-75 AT SR 326 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS None $16,158,465 

4509521 SR 40 FROM U.S. 41 to 25th Ave None -$5,514,218 

4509481 SR 40 FROM NE 64TH AVE TO LAKE COUNTY LINE  None $5,255,078  

4520721 I-75 AT SR 326 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS None $16,158,465  
*Project deferred in a prior TIP years, programmed in current FY 2025 to FY 2029 TIP 



 

FY 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program                I 
 

Appendix I: List of Projects in 2045 LRTP 



96 | OCALA MARION TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 2045 LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN – THE FUNDING PLAN | 97

CHAPTER 
7

FiGURE 7.2: 2021-2025 PROJECTS
TABLE 7.2: 2021-2025 PROJECTS

PROJECT TYPE FACILITY FROM TO IMPROVEMENT

State/Federal Funded 
Roadway Investmens

SR 45 (US 41) SW 110TH St N of SR 40 Add Lanes & Reconstruct

SR 40 End of 4 Lanes E of CR 314 Add Lanes & Reconstruct

CR 484 SW 20TH Ave CR 475A Interchange Improvement

SR 40 at SW 40th Ave 
and SW 27th Ave Add Turn Lane(s)

I-75(SR 93) End of NW 49th St End of NW 35th St New Interchange

US 441 SR 40 SR 40A (SW Broadway) Traffic Ops Improvement

E SR 40 At SR 492 Traffic Signals

SR 40 SW 27th Ave MLK Jr. Ave Safety Project

US 41/Williams St Brittan Alexander 
Bridge River Rd Safety Project

SR 25 NW 35th St SR 326 Safety Project

CR 42 at SE 182ND Add Turn Lane(s)

Local Funded 
Roadway Investments

SE Abshier Blvd SE Hames Rd N of SE Agnew Rd Traffic Signals

Emerald Road 
Extension SE 92nd Loop Florida Northern 

Railroad New 2 Lane

NW 49th Street Ext NW 44th Ave NW 35th Ave New 4 Lane

NW 49th Street 1.1 miles west of 
NW 44th Ave NW 44th Ave New 2 Lane

SW 49th/40th Ave SW 66th St SW 42nd St Flyover New 4 Lane divided

SW 49th Ave Marion Oaks Trail CR 484 New 4 Lane

SW 90th St SW 60th Ave 0.8 miles E of 
SW 60th Ave New 2 Lane

SW 60th Ave SW 90th St SW 80th St Traffic Signals

CR 484 at Marion Oaks Blvd Add Turn Lanes, Modify Signals

Pedestrian/ Bicycle 
Investments

Silver Springs State Park Pedestrian Bridges

Pruitt Trail SR 200 Pruitt Trailhead Bike Path/Trail

Indian Lake Trail Silver Springs State Park Indian Lake Park Bike Path/Trail

Downtown 
Ocala Trail SE Osceola Ave Silver Springs State Park Bike Path/Trail

SR 40 NW 27th Ave SW 7th Ave Sidewalks

Marion Oaks-
Sunrise/Horizon Marion Oaks Golf Way Marion Oaks Manor Sidewalks

Saddlewood Elementary Sidewalks Sidewalks

Legacy Elementary Sidewalks Sidewalks

Technological 
Investments Marion County/ Ocala ITS Operational Support ITS Communication System

NW 44th Avenue SR 40 NW 11th Street New Four Lanes

Dunnellon Trail River View Rainbow River Bridge Multimodal/Roadway

Emerald Rd. Exten.    SE 92nd Loop FL Northern Railroad New 2 Lane

CR 484 at Intersection of Marion Oaks Boulevard Intersection/Turn lanes

CR 484 at SW 135th Street Road Intersection/Turn lanes

SW 60th Avenue SW 54th Street SECO Driveway Intersection/Turn lanes

Moving Florida 
Forward

I-75 (SR 93) at SR 326 Interchange Operational 
Improvements

I-75 North Portion SR 200 SR 326 Add Auxiliary Lanes

I-75 South Portion South of SR 44 SR 200 Add Auxiliary Lanes

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight



98 | OCALA MARION TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION 2045 LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN – THE FUNDING PLAN | 99

CHAPTER 
7

FUNDING ID FACILITY FROM TO PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

State/ 
Federal 
Funded

TIP6 I-75 FRAME Off System ITS infrastructure

TIP17 US 441 at SR 464 Turn lane

TIP11 SR 40 SW 40th Ave SW 27th Ave Left turn lane

R15 US 41 SR 40 Levy County Line Widen to 4 lanes

OPS46 SR 35 at Foss Rd, Robinson 
Rd, Hames Rd

Intersection 
geometry

R13 SR 40 SW 60th Avenue I-75 Widen to 6 lanes

R14 SR 40 I-75 SW 27th Avenue Widen to 6 lanes

OPS56 SR 40 Downtown 
Operational Imp. US 441 NE 8th Ave Complete Street

4106742 SR 40 from end of 4 lanes to East of CR 314 Widen to 4 lanes

TABLE 7.3: 2026-2030 PROJECTS

3433

3433

R75

R17

R5

3423
OPS55

3424

FUNDING ID FACILITY FROM TO PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

State/ 
Federal 
Funded

R5 US 441 CR 42 SE 132nd Street Rd Widen to 6 lanes

OPS55 SR 40 SR 35 Roundabout

3472 I-75 Sumter/Marion Co Line CR 484 Widen to 8 lanes

3433 I-75 CR 484 CR 318 Widen to 8 lanes

3423 SR 40 E of CR 314 CR 314A Widen to 4 lanes

3424 SR 40 CR 314A Levy Hammock Rd Widen to 4 lanes

Locally 
Funded R75 SW 70th/80th Ave SW 90th St SW 38th St Widen to 4 lanes

TABLE 7.4: 2031-2035 PROJECTS

R17 SW 44TH Avenue SR 200 SW 20th Street Widen to 4 lanes

R18 SW 44TH Avenue SW 20th Street SR 40 Widen to 4 lanes

R77 NE 8th Avenue SR 40 SR 492 Roundabouts

3433

OPS55

R5

3472

R75

3423
3424

3433

FiGURE 7.4: 2031-2035 PROJECTSFiGURE 7.3: 2026-2030 PROJECTS

R15 TIP17

OPS56

4106742

OPS46

R13

TIP11 R14

TIP6

FiGURE 7.3: 2026-2030 PROJECTS

R18

R17

R77

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight

Sara.Brown
Highlight



 

FY 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program                J 
 

Appendix J: FDOT TIP Project Detailed Report 
 

  



Federal Aid Management (David Williams - Manager)

STIP Project Detail and Summaries Online Report
** Repayment Phases are not included in the Totals **

Selection Criteria
 TIP   Detail 

 County/MPO Area:Ocala-Marion TPO   Geographic District:District 5 
 All Funds   Number Of Years:5 

 As Of:N = 04/09/24 (Last Night)   Version:G1 

HIGHWAYS
Item Number: 238648 1 Project Description: SR 45 (US 41) FROM SW 110TH ST TO NORTH OF SR 40

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT Project Length: 4.146MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
P D & E / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 143,104 143,104
HPP-HIGH PRIORITY
PROJECTS 682,728 682,728
SA-STP, ANY AREA 987,634 987,634

Phase: P D & E Totals 1,813,466 1,813,466
 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code:
ACSA-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION (SA) 511,971 511,971
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 547,588 547,588
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 377,283 377,283
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 114,967 114,967
EB-EQUITY BONUS 6,851 6,851
GFSL-GF STPBG
<200K<5K (SMALL URB) 205,655 205,655
GFSN-GF STPBG <5K
(RURAL) 30,330 30,330
SA-STP, ANY AREA 26,674 26,674
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 589,759 589,759
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 2,642,547 2,642,547

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 5,053,625 5,053,625

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 10,337,582 10,337,582
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 975,343 975,343
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 3,121,944 3,121,944
HPP-HIGH PRIORITY
PROJECTS 90,955 90,955
SA-STP, ANY AREA 2,070,206 2,070,206
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 5,718,406 5,718,406

Phase: RIGHT OF WAY Totals 22,314,436 22,314,436
 

CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code:
DDR-DISTRICT 85,574,341 85,574,341



DEDICATED REVENUE
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 58,250 58,250
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 3,836,300 3,836,300
SA-STP, ANY AREA 2,776,399 2,776,399
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 9,857,315 9,857,315
SM-STBG AREA POP. W/
5K TO 49,999 595,853 595,853
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 5,664,564 5,664,564

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 108,363,022 108,363,022
Item: 238648 1 Totals 29,181,527 108,363,022 137,544,549

Project Totals 29,181,527 108,363,022 137,544,549
 

Item Number: 410674 1 Project Description: SR 40 FROM END OF 4 LN SECTION TO LAKE CO LINE *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PD&E/EMO STUDY Project Length: 25.943MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
P D & E / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 2,508,441 2,508,441

Item: 410674 1 Totals 2,508,441 2,508,441
 

Item Number: 410674 2 Project Description: SR 40 FROM END OF 4 LANES TO EAST OF CR 314 *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT Project Length: 5.327MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 9,336,779 9,336,779

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 5,836,242 5,836,242

 
RAILROAD & UTILITIES / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 400,000 400,000

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 133,525,133 133,525,133

 
ENVIRONMENTAL / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 660,000 660,000

Item: 410674 2 Totals 16,233,021 133,525,133 149,758,154
 

Item Number: 410674 3 Project Description: SR 40 FROM EAST OF CR 314 TO EAST OF CR 314A *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT Project Length: 6.140MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACSA-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION (SA) 144,814 144,814
ART-ARTERIAL
HIGHWAYS PROGRAMS 1,549,011 1,549,011



DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 373,244 373,244
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 43,644 43,644
EB-EQUITY BONUS 136,930 136,930
SA-STP, ANY AREA 196,823 196,823
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 5,416,792 5,416,792
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 86,580 86,580

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 7,947,838 7,947,838

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ART-ARTERIAL
HIGHWAYS PROGRAMS 5,246,250 15,000,000 19,817,590 40,063,840
ARTW-ARTERIAL
WIDENING PROGRAM 1,305,917 1,305,917
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 324,361 318,000 316,000 958,361

Phase: RIGHT OF WAY Totals 6,876,528 15,318,000 316,000 19,817,590 42,328,118
 

ENVIRONMENTAL / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code: SA-STP, ANY AREA 1,000,000 1,000,000
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 37,686 37,686
TALN-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- < 5K 150,000 150,000
TALT-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- ANY AREA 850,000 850,000

Phase: ENVIRONMENTAL Totals 2,037,686 2,037,686
Item: 410674 3 Totals 16,862,052 15,318,000 316,000 19,817,590 52,313,642

 
Item Number: 410674 4 Project Description: SR 40 FROM CR 314 A TO LEVY HAMMOCK ROAD *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT Project Length: 2.655MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ART-ARTERIAL
HIGHWAYS PROGRAMS 2,684,553 2,684,553
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 104,000 104,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 2,788,553 2,788,553

 
ENVIRONMENTAL / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

ART-ARTERIAL
HIGHWAYS PROGRAMS 125,000 125,000
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 65,000 65,000

Phase: ENVIRONMENTAL Totals 125,000 65,000 190,000
Item: 410674 4 Totals 2,913,553 65,000 2,978,553

Project Totals 38,517,067 15,383,000 316,000 19,817,590 133,525,133 207,558,790
 

Item Number: 433651 1 Project Description: CR 484 FROM SW 20TH AVENUE TO CR 475A *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT Project Length: 0.741MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT



Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 2,521,236 2,521,236

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 3,824,602 3,824,602

 
RAILROAD & UTILITIES / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 3,613,545 3,613,545

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 11,513,485 11,513,485

Item: 433651 1 Totals 21,472,868 21,472,868
 

Item Number: 433651 4 Project Description: CR 484 FROM SW 20TH AVENUE TO CR 475A

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: LANDSCAPING Project Length: 0.414MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 61,067 61,067

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: SA-STP, ANY AREA 250,335 250,335

Item: 433651 4 Totals 61,067 250,335 311,402
 

Item Number: 443170 1 Project Description: SR 93 (I-75) FROM SUMTER COUNTY TO SR 200 *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: RESURFACING Project Length: 13.993MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 1,450,197 1,450,197

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 31,004,995 31,004,995

Item: 443170 1 Totals 32,455,192 32,455,192
Project Totals 53,989,127 250,335 54,239,462

 
Item Number: 433660 1 Project Description: US 441 @ SR 464

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRAFFIC OPS IMPROVEMENT Project Length: 0.433MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 17,089 160,000 177,089
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 147,761 147,761
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 689,685 689,685

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 854,535 160,000 1,014,535

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT



Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 230,810 230,810
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 136,436 136,436
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 11,161 11,161

Phase: RIGHT OF WAY Totals 378,407 378,407
 

CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code:
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,266,370 21,860 1,288,230
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 26,500 26,500
SA-STP, ANY AREA 2,918,027 2,918,027

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 4,210,897 21,860 4,232,757
Item: 433660 1 Totals 1,232,942 160,000 4,210,897 21,860 5,625,699

Project Totals 1,232,942 160,000 4,210,897 21,860 5,625,699
 

Item Number: 435209 1 Project Description: I-75(SR 93) AT NW 49TH ST FROM END OF NW 49TH ST
TO END OF NW 35TH ST *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: INTERCHANGE (NEW) Project Length: 0.001MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
P D & E / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 2,636,410 2,636,410
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 173,602 173,602
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 575,493 575,493

Phase: P D & E Totals 3,385,505 3,385,505
 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code:
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 5,318,867 5,318,867
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 318,307 318,307
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 88,598 88,598

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 5,725,772 5,725,772

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

CIGP-COUNTY
INCENTIVE GRANT
PROGRAM 750,000 2,630,216 3,380,216
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 3,948,826 3,948,826
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 30,989 50,000 20,000 100,989
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 5,703,941 5,703,941
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 5,931,150 5,768,850 11,700,000
SA-STP, ANY AREA 3,873,030 3,873,030
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 1,000,000 1,000,000
TRIP-TRANS REGIONAL
INCENTIVE PROGM 88,634 3,740,934 532,669 4,362,237
TRWR-2015 SB2514A-
TRAN REG INCT PRG 257,500 418,360 675,860

Phase: RIGHT OF WAY Totals 7,058,273 21,430,216 6,256,610 34,745,099
 

RAILROAD & UTILITIES / MANAGED BY FDOT



Fund
Code: LF-LOCAL FUNDS 1,760,000 1,760,000

 
DESIGN BUILD / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNP-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION NHPP 56,903,700 56,903,700
ACSL-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION (SL) 2,516,655 2,516,655
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 3,858,750 3,858,750
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 13,083,288 13,083,288
SA-STP, ANY AREA 218,600 218,600
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 4,633,813 4,633,813
TRIP-TRANS REGIONAL
INCENTIVE PROGM 6,828,120 6,828,120
TRWR-2015 SB2514A-
TRAN REG INCT PRG 3,789,320 3,789,320

Phase: DESIGN BUILD Totals 91,613,646 218,600 91,832,246
Item: 435209 1 Totals 16,169,550 114,803,862 6,256,610 218,600 137,448,622

Project Totals 16,169,550 114,803,862 6,256,610 218,600 137,448,622
 

Item Number: 435484 1 Project Description: PRUITT TRAIL FROM WITHLACOOCHEE BRIDGE TRAIL
AT S BRIDGES RD TO SR 200

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: BIKE PATH/TRAIL Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
P D & E / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 2,081 2,081

 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 69,923 69,923

Item: 435484 1 Totals 72,004 72,004
 

Item Number: 435484 2 Project Description: PRUITT TRAIL FROM SR 200 TO PRUITT TRAILHEAD

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: BIKE PATH/TRAIL Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY C

Fund
Code: SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 377,882 377,882

SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 375,829 375,829
TALL-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- <200K 442,433 442,433
TALN-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- < 5K 390,018 390,018
TALT-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- ANY AREA 571,838 571,838

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 2,158,000 2,158,000
Item: 435484 2 Totals 2,158,000 2,158,000

Project Totals 72,004 2,158,000 2,230,004
 

Item Number: 436756 1 Project Description: DOWNTOWN OCALA TRAIL FROM SE OSCEOLA AVE TO
SILVER SPRINGS STATE PARK

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: BIKE PATH/TRAIL Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year



Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY CITY OF OCALA

Fund
Code:

TALL-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- <200K 253,001 253,001

Item: 436756 1 Totals 253,001 253,001
Project Totals 253,001 253,001

 
Item Number: 437826 1 Project Description: I-75 MARION COUNTY REST AREAS LANDSCAPING *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: LANDSCAPING Project Length: 0.542MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 478,011 478,011
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,290 10,290

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 488,301 488,301
Item: 437826 1 Totals 488,301 488,301

Project Totals 488,301 488,301
 

Item Number: 438562 1 Project Description: I-75 (SR 93) REST AREA MARION COUNTY FROM N OF
SR 484 TO S OF SR 200 *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: REST AREA Project Length: 0.346MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 3,304,235 3,304,235

 
RAILROAD & UTILITIES / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 3,300,000 3,300,000

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 33,587,384 33,587,384

Item: 438562 1 Totals 40,191,619 40,191,619
Project Totals 40,191,619 40,191,619

 

Item Number: 439238 1 Project Description: SR 25/500/US441/ FROM SR 35/SE BASELINE RD TO SR
200/SW 10TH STREET

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: RESURFACING Project Length: 10.612MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 2,917,573 2,917,573

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 302,778 302,778

 
RAILROAD & UTILITIES / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 405,000 405,000

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT



Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 18,788,245 18,788,245

Item: 439238 1 Totals 22,413,596 22,413,596
 

Item Number: 439238 2 Project Description: SR 25/500/US441/ FROM SE 102ND PLACE TO SR
200/SW 10TH STREET

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK Project Length: 7.230MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,675,000 1,675,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 67,032 67,032
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 32,306 32,306

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 1,774,338 1,774,338

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,000 1,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 500 500

Phase: RIGHT OF WAY Totals 1,500 1,500
 

CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code: SA-STP, ANY AREA 1,714,835 1,714,835
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 215,462 215,462
TALL-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- <200K 1,412,495 1,412,495
TALT-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- ANY AREA 1,249,179 1,249,179

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 4,591,971 4,591,971
Item: 439238 2 Totals 1,775,838 4,591,971 6,367,809

Project Totals 24,189,434 4,591,971 28,781,405
 

Item Number: 443624 3 Project Description: I-75 (SR 93) AT SR 326 *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: INTERCHANGE JUSTIFICA/MODIFICA Project Length: 0.794MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNP-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION NHPP 12,300,000 12,300,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 246,000 246,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 12,300,000 246,000 12,546,000
Item: 443624 3 Totals 12,300,000 246,000 12,546,000

 
Item Number: 443624 5 Project Description: I-75 (SR 93) FROM SR 200 TO SR 326 - PHASE 1 *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ADD AUXILIARY LANE(S) Project Length: 7.027MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
P D & E / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 10,000 10,000



Item: 443624 5 Totals 10,000 10,000
Project Totals 10,000 12,300,000 246,000 12,556,000

 
Item Number: 445218 1 Project Description: SR 25 FROM AVENUE I TO THE ALACHUA COUNTY LINE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: RESURFACING Project Length: 3.146MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,139,305 1,139,305
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 32,389 32,389

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 1,171,694 1,171,694

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNR-AC NAT HWY
PERFORM
RESURFACING 7,445,279 7,445,279
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 581,385 581,385
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,290 10,290

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 8,036,954 8,036,954
Item: 445218 1 Totals 1,171,694 8,036,954 9,208,648

 
Item Number: 448635 1 Project Description: SR-25 FROM NORTH OF CR-25A TO AVENUE I

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: RESURFACING Project Length: 3.173MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,155,840 1,155,840
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 15,000 15,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 1,170,840 1,170,840

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNR-AC NAT HWY
PERFORM
RESURFACING 5,612,640 5,612,640
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 2,320,343 2,320,343
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,290 10,290

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 7,943,273 7,943,273
Item: 448635 1 Totals 1,170,840 7,943,273 9,114,113

Project Totals 2,342,534 15,980,227 18,322,761
 

Item Number: 446910 1 Project Description: ASSET MAINTENANCE MARION COUNTY

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
MISCELLANEOUS / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

D-UNRESTRICTED
STATE PRIMARY 25,000 25,000

Item: 446910 1 Totals 25,000 25,000



Project Totals 25,000 25,000
 

Item Number: 447861 1 Project Description: I-75 WILDWOOD WEIGH STATION - INSPECTION BARN
UPGRADES *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: MCCO WEIGH STATION STATIC/WIM Project Length: 1.136MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DWS-WEIGH STATIONS -
STATE 100% 532,902 532,902

Item: 447861 1 Totals 532,902 532,902
Project Totals 532,902 532,902

 

Item Number: 448526 1 Project Description: SR-45/US-41/WILLIAMS ST FROM NORTH OF CITRUS
CNTY LINE TO SW 110TH ST

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: RESURFACING Project Length: 1.410MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 929,022 929,022
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 18,611 18,611
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 14,856 14,856

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 962,489 962,489

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNR-AC NAT HWY
PERFORM
RESURFACING 3,461,270 3,461,270
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 367,493 367,493
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,290 10,290
SA-STP, ANY AREA 852,006 852,006
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 451,467 451,467

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 5,142,526 5,142,526
Item: 448526 1 Totals 962,489 5,142,526 6,105,015

Project Totals 962,489 5,142,526 6,105,015
 

Item Number: 449261 1 Project Description: SW 60TH AVE FROM SW 54TH ST TO SECO ENERGY
DRIVEWAY

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT Project Length: 0.436MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY C

Fund
Code: LF-LOCAL FUNDS 47,818 47,818

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY C

Fund
Code: SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 175,334 175,334

SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 23,909 23,909

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 199,243 199,243
Item: 449261 1 Totals 47,818 199,243 247,061



Project Totals 47,818 199,243 247,061
 

Item Number: 449443 1 Project Description: NE 8TH AVE FROM SR 40 TO SR 492

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ROUNDABOUT Project Length: 0.900MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY CITY OF OCALA

Fund
Code: SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 4,452,800 4,452,800

Item: 449443 1 Totals 4,452,800 4,452,800
Project Totals 4,452,800 4,452,800

 

Item Number: 450637 1 Project Description: US-27 FROM SUMTER CO LINE TO US 301 / ABSHIER
(BELLVIEW)

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PAVEMENT ONLY RESURFACE (FLEX) Project Length: 8.760MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,676,000 1,676,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 30,000 30,000
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 118,531 118,531

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 1,824,531 1,824,531

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 2,986,223 2,986,223
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,600 10,600
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 17,937,344 17,937,344

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 20,934,167 20,934,167
Item: 450637 1 Totals 1,824,531 20,934,167 22,758,698

Project Totals 1,824,531 20,934,167 22,758,698
 

Item Number: 450665 1 Project Description: SR 40 FROM SW 80TH AVE TO SW 52ND AVE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PAVEMENT ONLY RESURFACE (FLEX) Project Length: 3.158MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 150,793 150,793
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 17,493 17,493

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 168,286 168,286

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,600 10,600
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 8,626,742 8,626,742

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 8,637,342 8,637,342
Item: 450665 1 Totals 168,286 8,637,342 8,805,628

Project Totals 168,286 8,637,342 8,805,628



 
Item Number: 450948 1 Project Description: SR 40 FROM NE 64TH AVE TO LAKE COUNTY LINE *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: RESURFACING Project Length: 25.712MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACSM-STBG AREA POP.
W/ 5K TO 49,999 50,000 50,000
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 575,000 575,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 30,000 30,000
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 168,730 168,730
SM-STBG AREA POP. W/
5K TO 49,999 1,800,379 1,800,379
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 99,621 99,621

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 2,723,730 2,723,730

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNR-AC NAT HWY
PERFORM
RESURFACING 21,363,305 21,363,305
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,600 10,600
SA-STP, ANY AREA 6,325,294 6,325,294
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 1,566,933 1,566,933
SM-STBG AREA POP. W/
5K TO 49,999 535,537 535,537
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 284,489 284,489

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 30,086,158 30,086,158
Item: 450948 1 Totals 2,723,730 30,086,158 32,809,888

 
Item Number: 450951 1 Project Description: SR 40 FROM 25TH AVE TO NE 64TH AVE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PAVEMENT ONLY RESURFACE (FLEX) Project Length: 4.244MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,475,000 1,475,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 15,000 15,000
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 73,849 73,849

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 1,563,849 1,563,849

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 8,384,746 8,384,746
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,600 10,600
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 818,051 818,051

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 9,213,397 9,213,397
Item: 450951 1 Totals 1,563,849 9,213,397 10,777,246

 



Item Number: 450952 1 Project Description: SR 40 FROM US 441 TO 25TH AVE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PAVEMENT ONLY RESURFACE (FLEX) Project Length: 2.356MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,000,000 1,000,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 17,500 17,500
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 76,493 76,493

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 1,093,993 1,093,993

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 543,058 543,058
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 10,600 10,600
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 5,159,466 5,159,466

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 5,713,124 5,713,124
Item: 450952 1 Totals 1,093,993 5,713,124 6,807,117

Project Totals 5,381,572 45,012,679 50,394,251
 

Item Number: 451060 1 Project Description: CR 42 AT CR 25 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT Project Length: 0.002MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY C

Fund
Code:

ACSS-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION
(SS,HSP) 385,850 385,850

Item: 451060 1 Totals 385,850 385,850
 

Item Number: 451060 2 Project Description: CR 42 AT CR 25 INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 197,880 197,880

Item: 451060 2 Totals 197,880 197,880
Project Totals 197,880 385,850 583,730

 
Item Number: 451251 1 Project Description: SR 40 (WEST SILVER SPRINGS BLVD) AT SW 27TH AVE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: SAFETY PROJECT Project Length: 0.100MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACSS-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION
(SS,HSP) 800,000 800,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 80,000 80,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 880,000 880,000



 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACSS-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION
(SS,HSP) 1,629,202 1,629,202
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 7,870 7,870

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 1,637,072 1,637,072
Item: 451251 1 Totals 880,000 1,637,072 2,517,072

Project Totals 880,000 1,637,072 2,517,072
 

Item Number: 451253 1 Project Description: SW SR 200 (SW COLLEGE RD) AT SW 60TH AVE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: SAFETY PROJECT Project Length: 0.100MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACSS-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION
(SS,HSP) 262,500 262,500
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 35,000 35,000
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 6,196 6,196
SA-STP, ANY AREA 68,651 68,651
TALL-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- <200K 87,500 87,500

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 459,847 459,847

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACSS-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION
(SS,HSP) 306,486 306,486
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 6,572 6,572
TALL-TRANSPORTATION
ALTS- <200K 64,130 64,130

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 377,188 377,188
Item: 451253 1 Totals 459,847 377,188 837,035

Project Totals 459,847 377,188 837,035
 

Item Number: 451440 1 Project Description: SR 93 / I 75 FROM SR 40 INTERCHANGE TO SR 318
INTERCHANGE *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: LANDSCAPING Project Length: 16.107MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 451,200 451,200
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 59,107 59,107

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 510,307 510,307
Item: 451440 1 Totals 510,307 510,307

 

Item Number: 451440 2 Project Description: SR 93 / I 75 FROM I-75 AT SR 200 TO I-75 SOUTH OF
FLYOVER *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: LANDSCAPING Project Length: 7.788MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years



CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code:
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 564,000 564,000
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 73,884 73,884

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 637,884 637,884
Item: 451440 2 Totals 637,884 637,884

 
Item Number: 451440 3 Project Description: SR 93/I-75 @ SR 484 INTERCHANGE LANDSCAPING *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: LANDSCAPING Project Length: 0.209MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 452,678 452,678
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 59,301 59,301

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 511,979 511,979
Item: 451440 3 Totals 511,979 511,979

Project Totals 1,660,170 1,660,170
 

Item Number: 452072 1 Project Description: I-75 AT SR 326 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT Project Length: 2.074MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 20,000 20,000
MFF-MOVING FLORIDA
FOWARD 1,456,000 238,070 1,694,070

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 1,476,000 238,070 1,714,070

 
RAILROAD & UTILITIES / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

MFF-MOVING FLORIDA
FOWARD 514,000 3,174,000 3,688,000

 
DESIGN BUILD / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 257,250 257,250
MFF-MOVING FLORIDA
FOWARD 14,479,145 14,479,145

Phase: DESIGN BUILD Totals 14,736,395 14,736,395
Item: 452072 1 Totals 1,990,000 18,148,465 20,138,465

Project Totals 1,990,000 18,148,465 20,138,465
 

Item Number: 452074 1 Project Description: I-75 IMPROVEMENTS FROM SR 200 TO SR 326 *SIS*

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ADD AUXILIARY LANE(S) Project Length: 8.009MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
P D & E / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 15,000 15,000

 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 20,000 20,000



MFF-MOVING FLORIDA
FOWARD 12,100,000 1,058,500 13,158,500

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 12,120,000 1,058,500 13,178,500

 
RIGHT OF WAY / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 40,000 40,000
MFF-MOVING FLORIDA
FOWARD 37,000,000 37,000,000

Phase: RIGHT OF WAY Totals 37,040,000 37,040,000
 

RAILROAD & UTILITIES / MANAGED BY FDOT
Fund

Code:
MFF-MOVING FLORIDA
FOWARD 1,028,000 8,464,000 9,492,000

 
DESIGN BUILD / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNP-ADVANCE
CONSTRUCTION NHPP 15,606,462 15,606,462
MFF-MOVING FLORIDA
FOWARD 79,868,518 79,868,518

Phase: DESIGN BUILD Totals 95,474,980 95,474,980
Item: 452074 1 Totals 50,203,000 104,997,480 155,200,480

Project Totals 50,203,000 104,997,480 155,200,480
 

Item Number: 452364 2 Project Description: I-75 (SR-93) "GAP" 12 - EV DCFCS (PHASE I)

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING Project Length: 2.000MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
OPERATIONS / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

GFEV-GEN. FUND
EVEHICLE CHARG. PGM 2,200,000 2,200,000

 
CAPITAL / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

GFEV-GEN. FUND
EVEHICLE CHARG. PGM 1,100,000 1,100,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 660,000 660,000

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 1,760,000 1,760,000
Item: 452364 2 Totals 3,960,000 3,960,000

Project Totals 3,960,000 3,960,000
 

Item Number: 452634 1 Project Description: SR 464 FROM SR 200 TO SR25/500

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PAVEMENT ONLY RESURFACE (FLEX) Project Length: 1.193MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 23,600 23,600
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 472,000 472,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 495,600 495,600

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 364,667 364,667
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 27,316 27,316
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 2,731,594 2,731,594



Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 3,123,577 3,123,577
Item: 452634 1 Totals 495,600 3,123,577 3,619,177

Project Totals 495,600 3,123,577 3,619,177
 

Item Number: 452635 1 Project Description: SR 200 FROM SW 10TH ST TO NW 4TH ST

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PAVEMENT ONLY RESURFACE (FLEX) Project Length: 0.284MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 19,000 19,000
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 380,000 380,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 399,000 399,000

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 116,131 116,131
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 7,690 7,690
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 769,082 769,082

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 892,903 892,903
Item: 452635 1 Totals 399,000 892,903 1,291,903

Project Totals 399,000 892,903 1,291,903
 

Item Number: 452636 1 Project Description: SR 40 FROM US 41 TO SOUTH OF SW 119 AVE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: RESURFACING Project Length: 9.118MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 45,300 45,300
SN-STP, MANDATORY
NON-URBAN <= 5K 906,000 906,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 951,300 951,300

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

ACNR-AC NAT HWY
PERFORM
RESURFACING 7,983,189 7,983,189
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 79,832 79,832
SL-STP, AREAS <= 200K 1,008,277 1,008,277

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 9,071,298 9,071,298
Item: 452636 1 Totals 951,300 9,071,298 10,022,598

Project Totals 951,300 9,071,298 10,022,598
 

Item Number: 452694 1 Project Description: SR 35 (US 301) FROM SUMTER COUNTY LINE TO N OF
SE HIGHWAY 42

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: PAVEMENT ONLY RESURFACE (FLEX) Project Length: 1.540MI
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 21,250 21,250



DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 425,000 425,000

Phase: PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING Totals 446,250 446,250

 
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 513,376 513,376
DIH-STATE IN-HOUSE
PRODUCT SUPPORT 41,671 41,671
DS-STATE PRIMARY
HIGHWAYS & PTO 4,167,019 4,167,019

Phase: CONSTRUCTION Totals 4,722,066 4,722,066
Item: 452694 1 Totals 446,250 4,722,066 5,168,316

Project Totals 446,250 4,722,066 5,168,316
FIXED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Item Number: 451648 1 Project Description: DEMO OF OLD BUILDINGS (SOUTH PART OF YARD)

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: FIXED CAPITAL OUTLAY Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

FCO-PRIMARY/FIXED
CAPITAL OUTLAY 144,000 144,000

Item: 451648 1 Totals 144,000 144,000
Project Totals 144,000 144,000

 
Item Number: 451651 1 Project Description: REMODEL SHOP & TIRE CHANGING AREA

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: FIXED CAPITAL OUTLAY Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

FCO-PRIMARY/FIXED
CAPITAL OUTLAY 788,000 788,000

Item: 451651 1 Totals 788,000 788,000
Project Totals 788,000 788,000

 

Item Number: 453921 1 Project Description: OCALA OPERATIONS - EQUIPMENT STORAGE
BUILDING W/ENCLOSED BAYS (REPAIR)

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: FIXED CAPITAL OUTLAY Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CONSTRUCTION / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

FCO-PRIMARY/FIXED
CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,500 12,500

Item: 453921 1 Totals 12,500 12,500
Project Totals 12,500 12,500

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Item Number: 439331 1 Project Description: OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2016/2017-2017/2018
UPWP

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PLANNING / MANAGED BY CITY OF OCALA

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 1,236,809 1,236,809

Item: 439331 1 Totals 1,236,809 1,236,809



 

Item Number: 439331 2 Project Description: OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2018/2019-2019/2020
UPWP

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PLANNING / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOCC

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 1,168,472 1,168,472

Item: 439331 2 Totals 1,168,472 1,168,472
 

Item Number: 439331 3 Project Description: OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2020/2021-2021/2022
UPWP

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PLANNING / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOCC

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 803,398 803,398

Item: 439331 3 Totals 803,398 803,398
 

Item Number: 439331 4 Project Description: OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2022/2023-2023/2024
UPWP

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PLANNING / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOCC

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 1,878,149 1,878,149

Item: 439331 4 Totals 1,878,149 1,878,149
 

Item Number: 439331 5 Project Description: OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2024/2025-2025/2026
UPWP

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PLANNING / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

PL-METRO PLAN (85%
FA; 15% OTHER) 675,850 682,743 1,358,593

Item: 439331 5 Totals 675,850 682,743 1,358,593
 

Item Number: 439331 6 Project Description: OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2026/2027-2027/2028
UPWP

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PLANNING / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

PL-METRO PLAN (85%
FA; 15% OTHER) 682,743 682,743 1,365,486

Item: 439331 6 Totals 682,743 682,743 1,365,486
 

Item Number: 439331 7 Project Description: OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2028/2029-2029/2030
UPWP

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRANSPORTATION PLANNING Project Length: 0.000



 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
PLANNING / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

PL-METRO PLAN (85%
FA; 15% OTHER) 682,743 682,743

Item: 439331 7 Totals 682,743 682,743
Project Totals 5,086,828 675,850 682,743 682,743 682,743 682,743 8,493,650

MAINTENANCE
Item Number: 413615 3 Project Description: LIGHTING AGREEMENTS

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: LIGHTING Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
BRDG/RDWY/CONTRACT MAINT / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

D-UNRESTRICTED
STATE PRIMARY 3,235,300 454,457 468,088 487,617 4,645,462
DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 3,169,391 3,169,391

Phase: BRDG/RDWY/CONTRACT
MAINT Totals 6,404,691 454,457 468,088 487,617 7,814,853

Item: 413615 3 Totals 6,404,691 454,457 468,088 487,617 7,814,853
Project Totals 6,404,691 454,457 468,088 487,617 7,814,853

 
Item Number: 418107 1 Project Description: MARION PRIMARY IN-HOUSE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
BRDG/RDWY/CONTRACT MAINT / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

D-UNRESTRICTED
STATE PRIMARY 47,233,332 2,505,000 2,505,000 2,505,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 59,748,332

Item: 418107 1 Totals 47,233,332 2,505,000 2,505,000 2,505,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 59,748,332
Project Totals 47,233,332 2,505,000 2,505,000 2,505,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 59,748,332

 
Item Number: 442738 1 Project Description: CITY OF OCALA MOA

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
BRDG/RDWY/CONTRACT MAINT / MANAGED BY CITY OF OCALA

Fund
Code:

D-UNRESTRICTED
STATE PRIMARY 153,825 60,975 214,800

Item: 442738 1 Totals 153,825 60,975 214,800
Project Totals 153,825 60,975 214,800

 
Item Number: 446910 1 Project Description: ASSET MAINTENANCE MARION COUNTY

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: ROUTINE MAINTENANCE Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
BRDG/RDWY/CONTRACT MAINT / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code:

D-UNRESTRICTED
STATE PRIMARY 9,766,384 2,371,820 2,371,820 2,371,820 971,820 17,853,664

Item: 446910 1 Totals 9,766,384 2,371,820 2,371,820 2,371,820 971,820 17,853,664
Project Totals 9,766,384 2,371,820 2,371,820 2,371,820 971,820 17,853,664

FLP: AVIATION

Item Number: 438417 1 Project Description: MARION-MARION CO AIRPORT RUNWAY
IMPROVEMENTS



District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 350,000 350,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 87,500 87,500

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 437,500 437,500
Item: 438417 1 Totals 437,500 437,500

Project Totals 437,500 437,500
 

Item Number: 438427 1 Project Description: MARION AIRFIELD PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 200,000 200,000
FAA-FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMIN 2,250,000 2,250,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 50,000 50,000

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 2,500,000 2,500,000
Item: 438427 1 Totals 2,500,000 2,500,000

Project Totals 2,500,000 2,500,000
 

Item Number: 438477 1 Project Description: MARION-OCALA INTL TAXIWAY IMPROVEMENTS

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / MANAGED BY CITY OF OCALA

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 520,000 520,000
FAA-FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMIN 5,850,000 5,850,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 130,000 130,000

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 6,500,000 6,500,000
Item: 438477 1 Totals 6,500,000 6,500,000

Project Totals 6,500,000 6,500,000
 

Item Number: 440780 1 Project Description: MARION-OCALA INTL AIRFIELD PAVEMENT
REHABILITATION

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / MANAGED BY CITY OF OCALA

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,000,000 1,000,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 250,000 250,000

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 1,250,000 1,250,000
Item: 440780 1 Totals 1,250,000 1,250,000

Project Totals 1,250,000 1,250,000
 

Item Number: 448575 1 Project Description: MARION-OCALA INTL ARFF BUILDING

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: AVIATION SAFETY PROJECT Project Length: 0.000
 



  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 800,000 800,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 200,000 200,000

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 1,000,000 1,000,000
Item: 448575 1 Totals 1,000,000 1,000,000

Project Totals 1,000,000 1,000,000
 

Item Number: 449774 1 Project Description: MARION COUNTY AIRPORT HANGAR

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: AVIATION REVENUE/OPERATIONAL Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 1,000,000 520,000 1,000,000 2,520,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 250,000 130,000 250,000 630,000

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 1,250,000 650,000 1,250,000 3,150,000
Item: 449774 1 Totals 1,250,000 650,000 1,250,000 3,150,000

Project Totals 1,250,000 650,000 1,250,000 3,150,000
 

Item Number: 454045 1 Project Description: MARION COUNTY AIRPORT EQUIPMENT

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: AVIATION SAFETY PROJECT Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / RESPONSIBLE AGENCY NOT AVAILABLE

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 320,000 320,000
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 80,000 80,000

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 400,000 400,000
Item: 454045 1 Totals 400,000 400,000

Project Totals 400,000 400,000
FLP: TRANSIT

Item Number: 427188 2 Project Description: SUNTRAN/OCALA/MARION URB.CAP/OPER. FIXED
ROUTE FTA SECTION 5307

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: CAPITAL FOR FIXED ROUTE Project Length: 0.000

Extra Description: AGENCY USES THEIR FUNDS FOR BOTH OPERATING AND CAPITAL.
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
CAPITAL / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY TRANSIT

Fund
Code:

FTA-FEDERAL TRANSIT
ADMINISTRATION 14,747,817 3,188,236 3,347,648 3,515,030 3,690,782 28,489,513
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 3,686,953 797,059 836,912 878,758 922,695 7,122,377

Phase: CAPITAL Totals 18,434,770 3,985,295 4,184,560 4,393,788 4,613,477 35,611,890
Item: 427188 2 Totals 18,434,770 3,985,295 4,184,560 4,393,788 4,613,477 35,611,890

Project Totals 18,434,770 3,985,295 4,184,560 4,393,788 4,613,477 35,611,890
 

Item Number: 442455 1 Project Description: MARION-SUNTRAN BLOCK GRANT OPERATING
ASSISTANCE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: OPERATING FOR FIXED ROUTE Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
OPERATIONS / MANAGED BY OCALA



Fund
Code: DPTO-STATE - PTO 1,505,533 790,550 814,267 838,695 3,949,045

LF-LOCAL FUNDS 1,505,533 790,550 814,267 838,695 3,949,045
Phase: OPERATIONS Totals 3,011,066 1,581,100 1,628,534 1,677,390 7,898,090

Item: 442455 1 Totals 3,011,066 1,581,100 1,628,534 1,677,390 7,898,090
 

Item Number: 442455 2 Project Description: MARION-SUNTRAN BLOCK GRANT OPERATING
ASSISTANCE

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: OPERATING FOR FIXED ROUTE Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
OPERATIONS / MANAGED BY OCALA

Fund
Code: DPTO-STATE - PTO 863,856 889,771 1,753,627

LF-LOCAL FUNDS 863,856 889,771 1,753,627
Phase: OPERATIONS Totals 1,727,712 1,779,542 3,507,254

Item: 442455 2 Totals 1,727,712 1,779,542 3,507,254
Project Totals 3,011,066 1,581,100 1,628,534 1,677,390 1,727,712 1,779,542 11,405,344

 

Item Number: 442460 1 Project Description: MARION-MARION SENIOR SERVICES SECTION 5311
RURAL TRANSPORTATION

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
OPERATIONS / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY TRANSIT

Fund
Code:

DU-STATE
PRIMARY/FEDERAL
REIMB 937,146 965,259 993,939 2,896,344
LF-LOCAL FUNDS 937,146 965,259 993,939 2,896,344

Phase: OPERATIONS Totals 1,874,292 1,930,518 1,987,878 5,792,688
Item: 442460 1 Totals 1,874,292 1,930,518 1,987,878 5,792,688

Project Totals 1,874,292 1,930,518 1,987,878 5,792,688
MISCELLANEOUS

Item Number: 244932 5 Project Description: BRIDGE INSPECTION DUE TO HURRICANE MATTHEW -
MARION

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: EMERGENCY OPERATIONS Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
MISCELLANEOUS / MANAGED BY FDOT

Fund
Code: -TOTAL OUTSIDE YEARS 4,646 4,646

Item: 244932 5 Totals 4,646 4,646
Project Totals 4,646 4,646

 
Item Number: 413019 4 Project Description: MARION TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONTRACTS

District: 05 County: MARION Type of Work: TRAFFIC SIGNALS Project Length: 0.000
 
  Fiscal Year
Phase / Responsible Agency <2025 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 >2029 All Years
OPERATIONS / MANAGED BY MARION COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY C

Fund
Code:

DDR-DISTRICT
DEDICATED REVENUE 7,423,587 978,566 8,402,153
DITS-STATEWIDE ITS -
STATE 100%. 1,436,612 1,436,612

Phase: OPERATIONS Totals 8,860,199 978,566 9,838,765
Item: 413019 4 Totals 8,860,199 978,566 9,838,765

Project Totals 8,860,199 978,566 9,838,765



mailto:David.Williams@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Denise.Strickland@dot.state.fl.us
https://owpb.fdot.gov/stipamendments/STIP.ASPX
https://fldot.sharepoint.com/sites/FDOT-OWP/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://fldot.sharepoint.com/sites/FDOT-Portal/





























































































	September 10, 2024
	AGENDA

	August 13, 2024 TAC Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Members Present:
	Members Not Present:
	Others Present:
	Jon Scarfe, FDOT
	Melissa McKinney, FDOT
	Mo Ansari, Kimley-Horn
	Item 1. Call to Order
	Item 3. Proof of Publication
	Item 4. Membership Update
	Chairman Shrum welcomed Tom Duncan, SunTran Administrator, who replaced Ji Li on the TAC committee.
	Chairman Shrum also mentioned Chris Carlisle, Director of Governmental and Community Affairs for Marion County Public Schools, who replaced Dave Herlihy, would be joining the TAC committee.  Mr. Carlisle was unable to attend the August meeting.
	Item 5. Consent Agenda
	Mr. Titterington made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Mr. Cooper seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.
	Item 6a. List of Priority Projects (LOPP) Policies and Procedures Update
	Mr. Balmes pointed out that the recommendations were only for the Top 20 list.
	Chairman Shrum asked for clarification on the schedule, specifically regarding the two May dates for presenting the draft LOPP to the Board/Committees and the close of public and committee comments on the draft. He inquired which event would occur first.
	Mr. Balmes said he would ensure the dates are clearly broken down and clarified. He explained that after the committee meetings and feedback, the process would close, and comments from the committees, citizens, and TPO staff would be shared with the T...
	Mr. Cooper inquired whether the TPO staff was still using the ranking criteria and point system for the LOPP that were established a couple of years ago.
	Mr. Balmes said that the criteria and point system were still in place, but they had not been used in the last two cycles because the TPO Board had made decisions to rearrange many projects based on the strategic refinement methodology. However, the p...
	Chairman Shrum expressed a desire to revisit the ranking and point process due to recent changes and to assess how the projects would rank under this system.
	Mr. Cooper made a motion to approve the LOPP Policies and Procedures Update, with the understanding that the suggested refinement of the document and clarification of the May dates would be reviewed. Mr. Titterington seconded, and the motion passed un...
	Item 7a. 2024 Traffic Counts Report and Map
	Transportation Planner Sara Brown presented the 2024 Traffic Counts Report, which was published on the TPO website on July 8, 2024. The report, compiled by professionals from Marion County, the City of Ocala, and FDOT, included traffic counts data.
	The report was available online at the TPO website https://ocalamariontpo.org/transportation-statistics/.
	Additionally, an online map of the traffic counts can be accessed through the ArcGIS dashboard https://www.arcgis.com/apps/dashboards/00c6a83faec1494e8dcf1991f3e0c4d3.
	Item 7b. Commitment to Zero Annual Report and Dashboard
	Item 7c. SunTran Annual Report
	Tom Duncan, SunTran Transit Administrator, provided the annual report presentation to the committee.
	Ms. Kia Powell provided the construction report and reminded the committee that they could visit www.cflroads.com for additional information. She reported six lane closures reported in the area.
	Ms. Powell also gave the following updates:
	 S.R. 200 Resurfacing from east of I-75 to U.S. 301 was set to start the summer of 2024
	 U.S. 301 (S.R. 35) Resurfacing from north of C.R. 42 to north of SE 144th Place Road was set to start the summer of 2024
	Item 9. Comments by TPO Staff
	Item 10. Comments by TAC Members
	Item 11. Public Comment
	Steven Cohoon, Marion County Engineer, provided comments on how the Marion County Engineer's Office utilizes the Commitment to Zero Dashboard. They review upcoming projects and the dashboard to identify hotspots for specific types of crashes on roadw...
	Mr. Cohoon mentioned that his inquiry about the length and weight of the buses was due to the current design for diesel buses. He was looking into designs that could accommodate the weight of electric buses.
	Item 12. Adjournment

	TIP Roll Forward Memo.pdf
	TO:  Committee Members
	FROM: Sara Brown, Transportation Planner
	Roll Forward Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	Appendix K.pdf
	Roll Forward Amendment
	Purpose
	Roll Forward Summary
	Overview Report
	Detailed Report

	Project Phase Acronym Description


	Fiscal Years 2025 to 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) - Amendment #1.pdf
	1. Introduction
	Purpose
	Fiscal Constraint
	Consistency

	TPO Planning Area
	Development of the TIP
	TPO Boards and Committees
	Public Involvement

	Joint Certification
	Consistency with Other Plans
	2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)
	Florida Transportation Plan (FTP)
	Strategic Intermodal System (SIS) 2022 Policy Plan
	Florida’s Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP)
	Freight Mobility and Trade Plan (FMTP)
	Transportation Asset Management Plan (TAMP)
	Congestion Management Plan (CMP)
	Transit Development Plan (TDP)

	TIP Revisions
	TIP Modification
	TIP Amendment
	Roll Forward Amendment
	Administrative TIP Amendment

	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Efficient Transportation Decision Making

	2. Performance Management
	Performance Based Planning
	Performance Measures and Targets
	Safety (PM1)
	Pavement and Bridge Condition (PM2)
	System Performance (PM3)
	Transit Asset Management and Safety

	3. Financial Plan
	4. Project Prioritization Process
	Overview
	Methodology
	Project Ranking

	5. Projects
	Overview
	TIP Online Interactive Map
	Performance Management and TIP Projects
	TIP Project Summary Pages
	Summary Page Definitions
	Project: I-75 (SR-93) at SR 326
	Project: I-75 (SR-93) “GAP” 12 – EV DCFCS (Phase I)
	Project: I-75 at SR 326 Interchange Improvement
	Project: I-75 Improvements from SR 200 to SR 326
	Project: I-75 Marion County Rest Areas Landscaping
	Project: I-75 Wildwood Weigh Station – Inspection Barn Upgrades
	Project: I-75 (SR 93) at NW 49th Street from end of NW 49th Street to end of NW 35th Street
	Project: SR-93/I-75 from I-75 at SR 200 to I-75 South of Flyover
	Project: SR-93/I-75 from SR 40 Interchange to SR 318 Interchange
	Project: SR-93/I-75 at SR 484 Interchange Landscaping
	Project: SR 25 from Avenue I to the Alachua County Line
	Project: SR-25 from North of CR-25A to Avenue I
	Project: SR 45 (US 41) from SW 110th St to North of SR 40
	Project: SR-45/US-41/Williams St from North of Citrus County Line to SW 110th St
	Project: US 441 at SR 464
	Project: US-27 from Sumter Co Line to US 301/Abshier (Belleview)
	Project: US-301/US-441/US-27 (Ocala) “GAP” 17 – EV DCFCS (Phase II)
	Project: CR 42 at CR 25 Intersection Improvements
	Project: CR 484 from SW 20th Avenue to CR 475A
	Project: NE 8th Ave from SR 40 to SR 492
	Project: SR 200 (Pine Ave./U.S. 301) from SW 10th St to NW 4th St
	Project: SR 35 (US 301) from Sumter County Line to N of SE Highway 42
	Project: SR 40 (West Silver Springs Blvd) at SW 27th Ave
	Project: SR 40 from 25th Ave to 64th Ave
	Project: SR 40 from 314A to Levy Hammock Road
	Project: SR 40 from East of CR 314 to East of CR 314A
	Project: SR 40 from NE 64th Ave to Lake County Line
	Project: SR 40 from SW 80th Ave to SW 52nd Ave
	Project: SR 40 from US 41 to South of SW 119 Ave
	Project: SR 40 from US 441 to 25th Ave
	Project: SR 464 from SR 200 to SR 25/500 (Pine Ave./ U.S. 301)
	Project: SW 60th Ave from SW 54th St to SECO Energy Driveway
	Project: SW SR 200 (SW College Rd) at SW 60th Ave
	Project: NW 49th St from NW 70th (CR 225) to NW 44th Ave
	Project: Cross Florida Greenway from Baseline Rd. to Santos Paved Trail
	Project: Downtown Ocala Trail from SE Osceola Ave to Silver Springs State Park
	Project: Pruitt Trail from SR 200 to Pruitt Trailhead
	Project: SR 25/500/US 441/ from SE 102nd Place to SR 200/SW 10th Street
	Project: Marion Airfield Pavement Improvements
	Project: Marion County Airport Equipment
	Project: Marion County Airport Hangar
	Project: Marion-Marion Co Airport Runway Improvements
	Project: Marion-Ocala Intl Airfield Pavement Rehabilitation
	Project: Marion-Ocala Intl ARFF Building
	Project: Marion-Ocala Intl Taxiway Improvements
	Project: Marion-Marion Senior Services Section 5311 Rural Transportation
	Project: Marion-Suntran Block Grant Operating Assistance (1)
	Project: Marion-Suntran Block Grant Operating Assistance (2)
	Project: Ocala/Marion Urban Area FY 2024/2025-2025/2026 UPWP
	Project: Ocala/Marion Urban Area FY 2026/2027-2027/2028 UPWP
	Project: Ocala/Marion Urban Area FY 2028/2029-2029/2030 UPWP
	Project: Suntran/Ocala/Marion Urb. Cap/Oper. Fixed Route FTA Section 5307
	Project: Asset Maintenance Marion County
	Project:  City of Ocala MOA
	Project:  Demo of Old Buildings (South Part of Yard)
	Project:  Lighting Agreements
	Project:  Marion Primary In-House
	Project:  Marion Traffic Engineering Contracts
	Project:  Ocala Operations – Equipment Storage Building w/ Enclosed Bays (Repair)
	Project:  Remodel Shop & Tire Changing Area



	Interstate 75 (I-75) Projects
	U.S. Route (U.S.) Projects
	State and Local Projects
	Bicycle and Pedestrian Projects
	Aviation Projects
	Transit, Funding, and Grants
	ITS-Maintenance Projects
	6. Appendix
	Appendix A: List of Figures
	Appendix B: List of Federally Obligated Projects
	Appendix C: Map of National Highway System (NHS) and Strategic Intermodal System (SIS)
	Appendix D: Transportation Performance Management Sheets
	Appendix E: Public Notice Record
	Appendix F: Public and Partner Comments
	Appendix G: Glossary of Terms and Acronyms
	Appendix H: Project Changes from Prior TIP
	Appendix I: List of Projects in 2045 LRTP
	Appendix J: FDOT TIP Project Detailed Report
	Appendix K: Roll Forward Amendment

	APPENDIX B - OBLIGATED PROJECTS.pdf
	Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects
	Summary

	Appendix B.pdf
	Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects
	Summary



	APPENDIX C - MAP OF NATIONAL HIGHWAY SYSTEM & MAP OF SIS.pdf
	FL_statewide
	BonitaSprings
	CapeCoral
	Deltona
	FortWaltonBeach-Navarre-Wright
	Gainesville
	HomosassaSprings-BeverlyHills-CitrusSprings
	Jacksonville
	Kissimmee
	LadyLake-TheVillages
	Lakeland
	Leesburg-Eustis-Tavares
	Miami
	NorthPort-PortCharlotte
	Ocala
	Orlando
	PalmBay-Melbourne
	PalmCoast-DaytonaBeach-PortOrange
	PanamaCity
	Pensacola
	PortStLucie
	Sarasota-Bradenton
	Sebastian-VeroBeachS-FloridaRidge
	Sebring-AvonPark
	SpringHill
	StAugustine
	Tallahassee
	Tampa-StPetersburg
	Titusville
	WinterHaven
	Zephyrhills

	Public Comments.pdf
	TO:  Committee Members
	FROM: Sara Brown, Transportation Planner

	APPENDIX H.pdf
	Major Project Changes from prior tip

	Appendix K.pdf
	Roll Forward Amendment
	Purpose
	Roll Forward Summary
	Overview Report
	Detailed Report

	Project Phase Acronym Description



	Appendix K.pdf
	Roll Forward Amendment
	Purpose
	Roll Forward Summary
	Overview Report
	Detailed Report

	Project Phase Acronym Description

	Appendix K Word Document.pdf
	Roll Forward Amendment
	Purpose
	Roll Forward Summary
	Overview Report
	Detailed Report

	Project Phase Acronym Description



	Appendix K.pdf
	Roll Forward Amendment
	Purpose
	Roll Forward Summary
	Overview Report
	Detailed Report

	Project Phase Acronym Description

	Appendix K Word Document.pdf
	Roll Forward Amendment
	Purpose
	Roll Forward Summary
	Overview Report
	Detailed Report

	Project Phase Acronym Description



	Roll Forward Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	TIP Roll Forward Memo Word.pdf
	TO:  Committee Members
	FROM: Sara Brown, Transportation Planner


	Active Transportation Plan Overview Memo.pdf
	TO:  Committee Members
	FROM: Sara Brown, Transportation Planner
	CAC and TAC September 2024.pdf
	Ocala Marion TPO�Active Transportation Plan
	What is an Active Transportation Plan?
	Plan Overview
	Public Engagement
	Timeline
	Next Steps
	Questions?


	2050 LRTP Memo.pdf
	TO:  Committee Members
	FROM: Rob Balmes, Director

	Safety Matters Memo.pdf
	TO:  Committee Members
	FROM: Rob Balmes, Director




